

Message

From: Natalie Schaus [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=58BB43F7D031480696CE362CF240759C-NATALIE SCH]
Sent: 2018-02-21 12:19:16 PM
To: Anthy Lovachis [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42a8bb25d4b341b6aa9c16b1ddbc0790-Anthy Lovac]
CC: Mansoor Ahmad [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7a60875c05674f2db1e7f3cd0e1a8a71-Mansoor Ahm]
Subject: RE: Draft FS & Notes 2017
Attachments: FS Notes_2017_Draft_022118.docx

Hi Anthy, here you go.
Regards, Natalie

From: Anthy Lovachis
Sent: February 21, 2018 12:17 PM
To: Natalie Schaus
Subject: RE: Draft FS & Notes 2017

Can you provide the notes/word? These are typically shared with Comms for a quick look over -- I was hoping to share it in word with them.

From: Natalie Schaus
Sent: February 21, 2018 12:13 PM
To: Anthy Lovachis
Subject: RE: Draft FS & Notes 2017

The f/s are in excel only the notes are in word.
Regards, Natalie

From: Anthy Lovachis
Sent: February 21, 2018 11:52 AM
To: Natalie Schaus
Subject: RE: Draft FS & Notes 2017

Do you have a word version you can share?

From: Natalie Schaus
Sent: February 21, 2018 11:02 AM
To: Kim Marshall
Cc: Georgia Ritchie-Wust; Anthy Lovachis; Mansoor Ahmad
Subject: Draft FS & Notes 2017

Hi Kim, this reflects the changes we discussed this morning.
Regards, Natalie